PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

COMMUNITY SERVICE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL UPDATE FORM

NAME OF ORG	ANIZATION:	Camarillo Girl	s Softball		
А			must attend the following 6pm at the City of Cama	ng PVRPD Board meeting or	า:
	weunesday, 5	eptember 6, 2025 at	. bpiii at the City of Cama	irillo Couricii Criambers	
OFFICERS	NAME		ADDRESS	PHONE	
President	Daniel Carver	5335 Maple Vie	w Circle Camarillo CA 930	012 805 603-0346	
Vice President	Josh Hansen	1461 La Culebra	Circle Camarillo CA 93012	2 805 479-6392	
Treasurer	James Romero	108 Burbank Ave	Silverstrand Beach CA 93	8035 805 377-4224	
Secretary	Anca Ortez	2043 Suner Circle	Camarillo CA 93010	586 255-3553	
Number of Par	ticipants last year:		Primary season: <u>327</u>	Secondary Season: 1	50
	ber of participants	in upcoming year:	Primary season:350	Secondary Season: 1	
What day and t	time are Board Mee	etings held?	Dav: 2 ND THESE	DAY OF EVERY MONTHT	ime: 7PM
•	Board Meetings ar	•		Daks BLVD Camarillo CA 930	
	nbers elected or ap		Elected: X	Appointed:	<u> </u>
	Board Members el	•	Month: April		
When are new	Board Members in	stalled?	Month: Septer	mber	
Organization	must attach a cop	v of current By-Laws	and IRS Form 990 wher		
	ization has made fr				
Please provide	any comments for	the PVRPD Board of	Directors:		
Plea	ase complete and r	Recro 1605	odate, By-Laws and IRS F Lanny Binney eation Supervisor E. Burnley Street narillo, CA 93010	form 990 by August 4, 2023	to:
		<u>lbin</u>	ney@pvrpd.org		
		Phon	e: (805) 482-1996		
Submitted Bv:	Daniel Carver		Signature:	Daniel Carver	



Camarillo Girls Softball Association 2023-2024 By Laws Board Approved – JULY 2023

Table of Contents

١.	2023-20	24 CGSA BY LAWS	5
1	.1. N AM	1E	5
	1.1.1.	Self	5
	1.1.2.	Outside Organizations	5
1	.2. OBJ	ECTIVE	5
	1.2.1.	Primary	. 5
	1.2.2.	Means of Achievement	. 6
	1.2.3.	Conduct Required	. 6
1	.3. Bou	INDARIES	6
	1.3.1.	Regular Season	6
1	.4. MEN	MBERSHIP	7
	1.4.1.	Youth	7
	1.4.2.	Outside Organizations	7
	1.4.3.	Parents	. 7
	1.4.4.	Other Adults	7
1	.5. Go\	/ERNMENT	7
	1.5.1.	Supervision	7
	1.5.2.	Officers	. 7
	1.5.3.	Officer Eligibility	8
	1.5. <i>4</i> .	Nomination of Board Members	8
	1.5.5.	Officer Election and Term	8
	1.5.6.	Outside Organization's Officer	
	1.5.7.	Officer Limitations	
1	.6. Dut	TIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS	
	1.6.1.	General	. 9
	1.6.2.	President	10
	1.6.3.	Vice President	
	1.6.4.	Secretary	10
	1.6.5.	Treasurer	
	1.6.6.	Director of Commissioners	11
	1.6.7.	Director of Rules and Umpires	12
	1.6.8.	Director of Players (Reigistrar)	13

1.6.9.	Director of Equipment and Fields	
1.6.10.	Director of Uniforms	14
1.6.11.	Director of Team Parents	14
1.6.12.	Director of Tournaments and Scheduling	14
1.6.13.	Director of Player Development	14
1.6.14.	Director of Snack Bar	15
1.7. Cor	MMITTEES AND COMMITTEE RESPONSIBILITIES	15
1.7.1.	Publicity Committee Chairperson	15
1.7.2.	Scorekeeper Committee Chairperson	15
1.7.3.	Constitution and Bylaws Committee Chairperson	16
1.7.4.	Directory Chairperson	16
1.7.5.	Protest Board Chairpersonship	16
1.7.6.	Select Team Committee	16
1.7.7.	All Star Committee	16
1.7.8.	Other Committees	17
1.8. ME	ETINGS	17
1.8.1.	Elections Meeting	17
1.8.2.	Planning Meeting	17
1.8.3.	Other Meetings	17
1.8.4.	Board Meetings	17
1.8.5.	Quorum	18
1.8.6.	Absences	18
1.8.7.	Roberts Rules	18
1.8.8.	Other Rules	18
1.9. OR	GANIZATION POLICY	18
1.9.1.	Co-Sponsor	18
1.9.2.	Status	19
1.10. F	INANCIAL POLICY	19
1.10.1.	Authorization	19
1.10.2.	Member Fees	19
1.10.3.	Obligations	19
1.10.4.	Fiscal Period	19
1.10.5.	Budget	19
1.10.6.	Fundraising	20
1.11. R	REFERRALS	20
1.12. A	MENDING BYLAWS	20
1.12.1.	Procedure	20
1.12.2.	Limitation	20
1.12.3.	Preparation	20
1.12.4.	Review	21
1.12.5.	Distribution	21
1.12.6.	Method Of Amending	21

1. 2023-2024 CGSA By Laws

1.1. Name

1.1.1. Self

The name of this organization shall be the Camarillo Girls Softball Association, hereinafter referred to as the CGSA, a volunteer, non-profit service organization as licensed by the State of California.

1.1.2. Outside Organizations

The conditions and stipulations required for the outside organization status of the CGSA are that it be a volunteer, non-profit organization licensed by the State of California and that it meet the requirements of the Bylaws, rules and regulations of the CGSA.

1.2. Objective

1.2.1. **Primary**

The primary objective of the CGSA shall be to implant firmly in the youth of the community the ideals of good sportsmanship, honesty, loyalty, courage, reverence, and softball so that they may be better, stronger, and happier youths who will develop into ethical, clean, healthy adults.

1.2.2. Means of Achievement

The objective will be achieved by providing supervised softball programs. The attainment of exceptional skill or the winning of games shall be secondary to the prime goal of molding future ethical adults.

1.2.3. Conduct Required

In consonance with the above stated objectives, it shall be the goal of all members of this organization to conduct themselves in an exemplary manner:

- 1. Umpires shall be guided by the Umpires Code of Ethics.
- 2. Players shall be guided by the Players Code of Conduct.
- 3. All members of CGSA shall be guided by these Bylaws, and most importantly, common sense in conducting themselves in such a manner as to bring credit upon themselves as well as to the program. Emotional conduct (clapping, yelling, etc.) which praises good plays or demonstrates positive attitudes is encouraged, whereas conduct which stresses negative attitudes is unacceptable and should be corrected immediately. Examples of the latter are:
 - a. Publicly finding fault with umpires, managers, or any other individual who is attempting, to the best of his or her ability to make this program effective.
 Constructive criticism is acceptable when submitted through the proper channels.
 - b. Harassing batters, pitchers or any other participant.
 - c. Instructing players to take any action that would be considered unethical or unsportsmanlike.
 - d. As a spectator, addressing players by name or position for the purpose of harassing or coaching said player.

1.3. Boundaries

1.3.1. Regular Season

During regular season competition including playoffs, the boundaries of the CGSA shall be identical to the boundaries of the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District, hereinafter known as the PVR&PD.

1.4. Membership

1.4.1. Youth

Any youth who lives within the CGSA boundaries as defined in Section 1.3 A shall be eligible to participate in regular season competition and shall participate in post-season tournament play so long as each youth meets the requirements set forth in the Bylaws.

1.4.2. Outside Organizations

Any organization outside the boundaries of the CGSA as defined in Section 1.3 may participate in the CGSA program for the current year, provided that it receives approval from the CGSA Board of Directors, and abides by the Bylaws, rules and regulations of the CGSA.

1.4.3. Parents

Parents or legal guardians of all youth participating in the CGSA program and residing within the boundaries of the CGSA as defined in Section 1.3 of this document shall be considered active and voting members of the general membership. The votes are limited to two (2) votes per family.

1.4.4. Other Adults

Other adults who show sufficient interest to participate in the CGSA program may be members of the CGSA general membership if approved by the CGSA Board of Directors.

1.5. Government

1.5.1. Supervision

The government of the CGSA shall be under the supervision of the Board of Directors.

1.5.2. Officers

The Board of Directors shall consist of the following officers:

- 1. President
- 2. Vice President

- 3. Secretary
- 4. Treasurer
- 5. Director of Rules and Umpires
- 6. Director of Commissioners
- 7. Director of Players
- 8. Director of Equipment and Fields
- 9. Director of Uniforms
- 10. Director of Team Parents
- 11. Director of Tournaments and Scheduling
- 12. Director of Player Development
- 13. Director of Snack Bar

The following Committee Members may exist at the board's discretion:

- 1. Web Master
- 2. Legal Advisor
- 3. Accountant

1.5.3. Officer Eligibility

Any adult member of the CGSA in good standing shall be eligible to hold office on the Board of Directors.

1.5.4. Nomination of Board Members

Candidates of nomination may be submitted by current Board Members and/or general membership to the Board of Directors prior to the general meeting held in the second quarter of each calendar year.

1.5.5. Officer Election and Term

The Board of Directors for the coming year shall be elected by a majority vote on the last day of the regular season and shall take office on the first day of September. They will work with the existing Board until the end of August to ensure a smooth transition. Candidates in their first year can run for any position on the Board of Directors, but the President role requires at least one year on the CGSA board and to be in good standing. Candidates shall be elected to a specific office on the Board for a one-year term. In case no candidate gets a majority of the votes cast, a runoff shall be held between the two candidates receiving the highest number of votes.

1.5.6. Outside Organization's Officer

In matters of common interest of the CGSA and its outside organizations, the Board of Directors shall consist of those officers identified in Section 1.5.2 and representatives from the outside organizations. The number of the representatives from the outside organizations shall be determined by the CGSA Board of Directors identified in Section 1.5.2 to be proportionate to the outside organization's youth participation in the CGSA program the previous year. Matters of common interest are identified in Section 1.1 of the Bylaws.

1.5.7. Officer Limitations

Board members may manage or coach, however, when a Board member does manage or coach, he or she may not participate or vote on matters before the Board pertaining to the division in which he or she is managing or coaching. No exceptions to this rule will be allowed, except the President breaking a tie.

1.6. Duties of The Board of Directors

1.6.1. General

The Board of Directors shall enter into the performance of its duties on the first of September and each member shall continue in office until his or her successor has been duly elected and seated. The Board of Directors shall have the power to appoint such committees, as it deems necessary and to delegate such power to these committees as the Board shall deem advisable. The standing committees shall be under the general supervision of the Vice-President. The Board shall have the power, by a two-thirds vote of those present at any regular or special meeting to discipline, suspend, remove or replace any officer, committee member or member of the CGSA. The Board shall be empowered to:

- 1. Establish policies of the CGSA.
- 2. Establish budget requirements and control of the disbursement of all funds.
- 3. Provide for the collection of revenue to support the program.
- 4. Provide, in cooperation with the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District, playing facilities and equipment.
- 5. Establish standards of player and managerial behavior.

- 6. Prepare proposed amendments to these Bylaws.
- 7. Adopt administrative and playing rules for each of the constituent divisions in the CGSA, including approval or rejection of proposed changes thereto.
- 8. Manage the affairs of the CGSA, including such things as organization of the divisions each year and establishment of playing schedules.
- 9. Manage the property, which is assigned to the CGSA by the PVR&PD.
- 10. Submit monthly expenditures and forecast of expenditures to the treasurer.
- 11. Contribute to all playing seasons including: Spring, All Star, and Fall Ball

1.6.2. President

The President shall preside at all meetings of the CGSA at which her or she is present, and shall be the CGSA Executive Officer. Subject to the control of the Board, the President shall be responsible for the general supervision, direction and control of the business and affairs of the CGSA, and shall have the general powers and duties of management usually vested in the office of President, except where such duties and powers are specifically vested in another office herein. It shall be the duty and responsibility of the President to call general meeting of the CGSA and meeting of the Board.

1.6.3. Vice President

The Vice-President shall preside in the absence of the President, shall work with other officers and committee chairpersons and is an ex-officio member of all standing committees. As Director of Sponsorship and Publicity, the Vice-President will promote the immediate and future plans, goal and goodwill of the CGSA to the community; will ensure that notices and releases of the CGSA activities to the media are timely and in such a manner as to allow maximum participation by the community with particular attention to sponsors of CGSA teams and activities, and shall carry out such other duties or tasks as shall be assigned by the President of the Board of Directors.

1.6.4. Secretary

The Secretary shall keep an accurate book of minutes of all meetings, both general and of the Board of Directors, to show specifically the names of those present at Board meetings, the number of members present at general meetings, the proceedings of such meetings, and vote tallies (including how taken and tallied). The Secretary will provide a copy of the unapproved minutes to each Board member within five days after subject

meeting upon request from a Board member, or they will be handed out at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting. The Secretary shall be the official custodian of the CGSA Bylaws. The Secretary shall prepare and correspond in the name of the CGSA as requested by the President or the Board of Directors. Only the President and the Secretary may sign correspondence in the name of the CGSA without prior approval of the Board. The Secretary shall carry out such other duties and tasks as may be assigned by the President or the Board of Directors.

1.6.5. Treasurer

The Treasurer shall prepare the annual budget and shall submit this budget to the Board of Directors for approval. Shall keep and maintain or cause to be kept and maintained an adequate and correct account of the properties and business transactions of the CGSA, with such depositories as shall be designated by the Board. The Treasurer shall disburse the funds of the CGSA in such a manner as may be ordered by the Board and shall render to the President, whenever it is requested by the Board, an account of all transactions as Treasurer and of the financial condition of the CGSA. The Treasurer shall submit a summary financial report at each regular meeting and beginning one month prior to the start of league play shall submit a monthly forecast of expenditures. The Treasurer shall perform such other, duties and tasks as may be assigned by the President or Board of Directors. Treasurer is responsible for ensuring that the proper papers are filed with State and Federal agencies in a timely manner.

1.6.6. Director of Commissioners

The Director of Commissioners shall be responsible for the organization and conduct of the affairs of the constituent divisions. The Director shall meet with the Division Commissioner and managers of the various divisions to prepare and submit to the Director of Rules and Umpires any proposed changes to the existing rules pertaining to the division's activities within four weeks subsequent to the last game of the season. This meeting shall be co-chaired by the incoming and outgoing Directors. The Director shall call for the organization and selection of officials to operate the divisions. The Director of Commissioners shall represent the Board in the insistent demand upon Division Commissioner and managers that their conduct be exemplary and in the best interest of the youth participating and shall have responsibility for obtaining managers for teams in the several divisions in cooperation with the Director of Commissioners. Also, with the Director of Commissioners, the Division Commissioner shall have jurisdiction in matters of managerial assignment and conduct. The Director of Commissioners shall carry out such other duties and tasks as assigned by the President or Board of Directors.

1.6.7. Director of Rules and Umpires

The Director of Rules and Umpires shall be responsible for the preparation of Bylaws, Administrative and Playing Rules, shall be chairperson of the Protest Board, and shall supervise the umpiring staff. The Director of Rules and Umpires shall carry out such other duties and tasks as may be assigned by the President or the Board of Directors.

- 1. Bylaws and Administrative & Playing Rules preparation. The Director of Rules and Umpires shall not only be responsible for the preparation of the Bylaws and Administrative and Playing Rules, including changes thereto, but shall also present the Bylaws and Administrative and Playing Rules to the Board of Directors for approval, and shall ensure that the Bylaws and Administrative & Playing Rules specifically cover the following:
 - a. Guidelines for outside organizations
 - b. Guidelines for Division Commissioners, managers, and coaches
 - c. Assignment of players to teams
 - d. Accepting teams from outside organizations
 - e. Replacement, reassignment, and disciplining or transferring of players
 - f. Practice and game schedule policy
 - g. Division championship determination.
 - h. Protest policy
 - i. Selection of tournament teams, managers, and coaches
 - j. Parental responsibilities
 - k. Eligibility criteria for players
 - I. Rules of play
 - m. Playing requirements
 - n. Tournament rules

2. Protest Board Chairperson

The Director of Rules and Umpires shall be responsible for the interpretation of rules of the constituent divisions, and shall sit as Chairperson of the Protest Board (See Section 1.7 of the CGSA Administrative Rules).

3. Umpire Supervisor

The Director of Rules and Umpires will establish and maintain close and clear cut communications between the umpiring staff and the CGSA, and shall be responsible to ensure that the following are accomplished:

a. Umpires are obtained for all games scheduled by the CGSA.

- Any reasonable request for improvement of the umpiring staff will, with the cooperation of the Director of Commissioners, Division Commissioners and managers, be taken into consideration.
- c. Preparation and submittal to the Board for approval of a master plan for obtaining, training, scheduling and paying umpires for tournament play as well as regular season play. This plan should be submitted to the Board prior to the first general meeting of the new calendar year, which is normally held in January.

1.6.8. Director of Players (Reigistrar)

The Director of Players shall advertise the registration of players in cooperation with the Vice-President sufficiently prior to the season activity, shall supervise the work of the commissioners of the individual divisions in cooperation with the Director of Commissioners, and shall carry out such other duties as may be assigned by the President or the Board of Directors. The Director of Players working with the Director of Commissioners and the Division Commissioner shall specifically do the following:

- 1. Establish try-out schedules and criteria.
- 2. Supervise the assignment of players to teams.
- 3. Assist in formulating agreements for inter-division transfer of players subject to the approval of the Director of Commissioners(s) involved. The transfer of any player should be made in the best interest of the player.
- 4. Submit to the Board for approval a master plan covering the above three subparagraphs. This plan should be submitted to the Board prior to the first general meeting of the new calendar year, which is normally held in January.

1.6.9. Director of Equipment and Fields

The Director of Equipment and Fields shall have complete responsibility for all playing equipment owned by the CGSA, shall determine the equipment requirements, obtain bids for submission to the Board of Directors for purchases, shall inventory and store—the equipment during the off-season and will insist upon proper maintenance and repair. The Director of Equipment will function with the Director of Commissioners and the commissioner of each division to provide, distribute and collect the equipment necessary to function in that division, and shall carry out such other duties as may be assigned by the President or the Board of Directors.

The Director of Equipment and Fields shall also be responsible for the playing facilities and field maintenance equipment used by the CGSA. In cooperation with the commissioners of the individual divisions, the Director of Fields will organize these representatives to ensure that playing fields are properly marked, cared for, kept safe and clean, and shall prepare rules for the care and safety of the fields to the Director of Rules and Umpires to be incorporated in the Bylaws when approved by the Board of Directors. Aforementioned rules for the care of the fields and the safety of the players shall be submitted at least four weeks prior to the first game of the season.

1.6.10. Director of Uniforms

The Director of Uniforms shall have complete responsibility for all player uniforms. They shall order and dispense all uniforms for the league. They will provide samples and estimates of all uniforms for all programs from the rec season to All Stars.

1.6.11. Director of Team Parents

The head team parent shall organize and preside over the Team Parent Meeting (usually held in February). Director of Team Parents shall supervise the efforts of the individual team parents, organize fund raising efforts, contact and arrange for photographer for team and individual photos, and shall carry out such other duties and tasks as may be assigned by the President or the Board of Directors.

1.6.12. Director of Tournaments and Scheduling

The Director of Tournaments and Scheduling as directed by the Director of Players, shall be responsible for preparing game schedules for the divisions of the CGSA, acting in cooperation with the Director of Commissioners. The Director of Tournaments and Scheduling shall submit to the Board of Directors for approval, and shall provide to the Director of Commissioners, Division Commissioners, and Vice-President copies of the approved schedules no later than one month prior to the opening game, unless excused by the Board of Directors due to unavoidable circumstances. Director of Tournaments and Scheduling will also be responsible for the scheduling of the All-Stars tournament, and shall carry out such other duties as may be assigned by the President or the Board of Directors.

1.6.13. Director of Player Development

The Director of Player Development shall be responsible for facilitating player development programs and scheduling time and place for such events, in cooperation with the Director of Fields, who will ensure that playing fields are reserved, properly

marked, cared for, kept safe and clean. The Director of Player Development shall also work with and the Director of Tournaments and Scheduling to insure that there are not any scheduling conflict with regular season play. Director of Player Development shall also carry out such other duties as may be assigned by the President or the Board of Directors.

1.6.14. Director of Snack Bar

The Director of Snack Bar shall be responsible for the organization and conduct within the snack bar facility. Shall obtain all applicable certifications (Temporary Food Facility – TFF), County Health Permits, and negotiated contracts with vendors that meet PVRPD criteria within the CSG agreement. The Director is in charge of purchasing, scheduling, and sales for the Mission Oaks snack bar during the Fall, Spring and All-Star seasons. Shall maintain full accounting for sales, purchases and hired help financials. Shall keep a full record of all receipts, deposit/withdraw slips for the snack bar bank account. Ensure snack bar is fully functional during all game dates and hours. The Director shall provide a signup schedule for volunteers to work snack bar shifts. Ensure all volunteers are 16 years of age or older per PVRPD CSG agreement. The Director shall provide a monthly update on snack bar facility at board meeting to include (sales, purchases and payouts). The Director shall carry out such other duties and tasks as may be assigned by the President or the Board of Directors.

1.7. Committees and Committee Responsibilities

Standing committees shall be the following or combinations thereof and shall be appointed by the Board of Directors as required to fulfill the objectives and goals of the CGSA. The Chairperson of each standing committee shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors.

1.7.1. Publicity Committee Chairperson

The Chairperson, as directed by the Vice-President, will publicize the game results, programs, schools, meetings, clinics and player registrations. The Chairperson will meet and maintain liaison with scorekeepers in the several divisions and organize their efforts to ensure that results of games and important items are furnished promptly to newspapers and other media.

1.7.2. Scorekeeper Committee Chairperson

The Chairperson, as directed by the Director of Rules and Umpires, shall be the CGSA Chief Scorekeeper and shall conduct a scorekeeping school for all prospective scorekeepers. It shall be the Chairperson's duty to ensure that all scorebooks are kept in proper order and that all necessary statistics are kept up to date.

1.7.3. Constitution and Bylaws Committee Chairperson

The Chairperson, as directed by the Director of Rules and Umpires, shall be responsible for assessing the pros and cons of every recommended constitution or Bylaw change referred to the committee, preparing approved changes for incorporation into the Constitution or Bylaws, presenting all finding to the Board of Directors, and maintaining the CGSA Constitution and Bylaws master set.

1.7.4. Directory Chairperson

The Chairperson as directed by the Director of Players shall be responsible for maintaining a current directory of players, and interested adults for use in record keeping and mailings.

1.7.5. Protest Board Chairpersonship

The Director of Rules and Umpires shall serve as Chairperson of the Protest Board, which will make a ruling on all game protests. The other members of the Protest Board will be the Director of Commissioners, the appropriate Division Commissioner, and the President.

If the Director of Rules and Umpires cannot facilitate the protest meeting, the President shall appoint someone to facilitate the protest meeting.

Selection Committee is formed by the Director of Commissioners and shall consist of a variety of divisional board members.

1.7.6. Select Team Committee

The Select Committee is comprised of the CGSA President or his/her designee, the CGSA Directory of Commissioners, CGSA Director of Players, and 2 at-large members with at least 2 years of CGSA All Stars coaching experience. The CGSA Board of Directors will appoint the 2 at-large members.

1.7.7. All Star Committee

The All Star Committee is comprised of the CGSA President or his/her designee, the CGSA Directory of Commissioners, CGSA Director of Players, CGSA Director of

Scheduling / Tournaments and 2 at-large members with at least 2 years of CGSA All Stars coaching experience. The CGSA Board of Directors will appoint the 2 at-large members.

1.7.8. Other Committees

The Board of Directors has the authority to appoint such other standing or ad hoc committees, as it deems necessary to conduct the affairs of the CGSA.

1.8. Meetings

1.8.1. Elections Meeting

The Board of Directors shall schedule a general meeting during the second quarter of each calendar year to elect officers for the next year and to receive recommendations from the general membership for consideration by the newly elected Board.

1.8.2. Planning Meeting

The Board of Directors shall schedule a general meeting during the first quarter of each calendar year to present plans for the coming year.

1.8.3. Other Meetings

The President, with approval of the Board, will schedule any other general meetings that may be required; giving at least a fifteen-day publicized notice prior to such meeting.

1.8.4. Board Meetings

The Board of Directors shall establish its own schedule of meetings as necessary to conduct CGSA business. This schedule will normally include at least one meeting per month.

Notice of Board meeting shall be given at least two days in advance to all members of the Board unless a waiver of such notice has previously been approved.

1.8.5. Quorum

A majority of the members of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum at any meeting, and a majority vote of those present shall govern, except when otherwise provided.

1.8.6. Absences

In that regular attendance of all Board members is desirable and necessary for the efficient conduct of business, the following rules pertaining to absences shall apply:

- 1. A single absence is considered automatically excused.
- 2. The second consecutive absence may be excused by the President, preferably ahead of time.
- 3. The third consecutive absence may be excused only by the Board of Directors.
- 4. After three consecutive absences, the Board of Directors shall take whatever action it deems advisable as empowered in Section 1.6 of the CGSA Bylaws.
- 5. A pattern of inconsistent attendance may be made a matter for Board action, whether or not absences are consecutive.

1.8.7. Roberts Rules

Roberts Rules of Order shall govern the proceedings of all general meetings, except where there is conflict with these Bylaws.

1.8.8. Other Rules

The Board of Directors may adopt such rules and regulations for the conduct of its meetings and the management of the CGSA as it may deem proper and necessary.

1.9. Organization Policy

1.9.1. Co-Sponsor

The Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District has, upon annual request, officially cosponsored the CGSA program.

1.9.2. Status

The Organization shall maintain a non-profit and legally limited status through annual submission to the State of California.

1.10. Financial Policy

1.10.1. Authorization

The Board of Directors shall decide all matters pertaining to the finances of the CGSA, consistent with this Constitution and other applicable limitations. The Board shall direct the expenditure of all funds.

Excess of \$500 need 2 Executive Board Member signatures.

1.10.2. Member Fees

The Board of Directors may, if necessary, require registration fees for membership dues to be collected in order to support the budget requirements of this program. The Board may also collect additional fees from members who do not fulfill their required parental responsibilities, such as snack bar duty.

1.10.3. Obligations

The Board of Directors shall maintain sound financial responsibility, and shall incur no obligations except those payable from the funds on hand.

1.10.4. Fiscal Period

The fiscal operating period shall be September 1 to August 31.

1.10.5. Budget

The Treasurer shall create and maintain a budget with expense lines for major cost centers such as Equipment, Uniforms, Fields and Special Projects. The Special Projects line item shall be used to reserve money for upgrades to CGSA facilities or assist Parks and Recreations in updating the playing facilities.

1.10.6. Fundraising

Must be approved by the Board. All checks need to be made out to CGSA. Funds will be paid out by Treasurer.

1.11. Referrals

The Board of Directors or its designated representative shall sit and make final determination on any matter of disagreement, misconduct or questions, which is referred to the body by any member of the Board of Directors.

1.12. Amending Bylaws

1.12.1. Procedure

The Board of Directors by an affirmative vote of a majority of its members may adopt proposed amendments to these Bylaws. These amendments shall be submitted to a meeting of the general membership for ratification. Prior to the meeting, the Board may if it deem expedient, place the proposed amendment in force and operate under such proposed amendment. However, if the amendment is defeated in general meeting, such operation must cease immediately and may not be renewed for one year or until the amendment shall have been reconsidered and ratified by a later general meeting.

1.12.2. Limitation

No amendment to these Bylaws shall be made which places it in substantive conflict with any contained sections without concurrent amendment/submission of those sections.

1.12.3. Preparation

The Director of Rules and Umpires with the advice of the Director of Commissioners, Division Commissioner Commissioners, the Bylaws Committee and other interested parties as deemed advisable, shall prepare a set of Administrative and Playing Rules defining the rules and regulations for the operation of each of the constituent divisions. These rules shall be submitted to the Board for adoption and, upon adoption, shall become an attachment to these Bylaws.

1.12.4. Review

The Bylaws shall be reviewed annually and proposed changes shall be submitted to the Director of Rules and Umpires by the Bylaws Committee, for review and submission to the Board of Directors.

1.12.5. Distribution

These Bylaws, with proposed changes, shall be adopted and distributed annually, not less than one month prior to the first scheduled game.

1.12.6. Method Of Amending

The affirmative vote of a majority of its members shall be required to adopt or change Bylaws.

For calend	ar year 2021 or tax year beginning	Sep 01, 2021	and ending Aug 31	, 2022
Name: Name line 2: Address: City, State, and Zip Code:	CAMARILLO GIRLS SO 5235 MISSION OAKS CAMARILLO CA 9301	BLVD NO 575		: <u>77-0290627</u> : <u>805-388-1157</u>
Web site address Fiduciary name, if applicab Name of officer signing returnation of title of officer/trustee/fiducion Group exemption number . Check if exemption applicated Accounting method	le	DOSH HANSEN PRESIDENT Cash: Accrual: CA 1) of the Internal Revenue Cost than \$500,000 at the end of	Code (except black lung ben Code (except black lung ben of the year (Form 990-EZ)	efit trust or private foundation)
Firm's name: PA	RREN M GOODWIN GOODWINS BKKPING 65 HEACOCK ST		Time in this return: Date: PTIN: Self-employed: Firm's EIN: Phone:	$\begin{array}{c} \underline{136} \text{minutes} \\ \underline{11/02/2022} \\ \underline{P00462800} \\ \underline{X} \\ \underline{95-0063326} \\ \underline{951-247-2315} \end{array}$

Form **990-EZ**

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Short Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form, as it may be made public.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990EZ for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public Inspection

Α	For th	ne 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning Sep 01 , 2021 , and ending $Aug 3$	1, 2	022
В	Check	if applicable: C Name of organization D Em	ıployer id	lentification number
	Addres	s change CAMARILLO GIRLS SOFTBALL ASSOCIATIO		
	Name	change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite 7.7 –	-0290	1627
	Initial re	eturn 5235 MISSION OAKS BLVD NO 575	lephone n	umber
	Final retu	urn/terminated City or town State ZIP code		
	Amend	ed return CAMARILLO CA 93012 805	<u>i-388</u>	3-1157
	Applica	tion pending Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code F Gre	oup Exe	mption
		Nu	ımber ►	
G	Accou	nting Method: X Cash Accrual Other (specify)		if the organization is
1	Websi			attach Schedule B
J	Tax-exe	mpt status (check only one) — X 501(c)(3) 501(c) () ◀ (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527 (Form	990).	
		f organization: X Corporation Trust Association Other		
L		es 5b, 6c, and 7b to line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are \$200,000 or more, or if total assets	▶ ↑	160 101
D		column (B)) are \$500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ		168,424.
F	art I	Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instruction Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part I		
			1 1	<u>A</u>
	1	Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received	1	22 150
	2	Program service revenue including government fees and contracts	2	33,150.
	3	Membership dues and assessments	3	135,274.
	4	Investment income	4	
	5a	Gross amount from sale of assets other than inventory	-	
	b	Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses		
	6 6	Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (subtract line 5b from line 5a) Gaming and fundraising events:	5c	
	a			
ne		\$15,000)		
Revenue	b	Gross income from fundraising events (not including \$ of contributions	-	
Şe.		from fundraising events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G if the		
ш.		sum of such gross income and contributions exceeds \$15,000) 6b		
	С	Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraising events 6c		
	d	Net income or (loss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtract		
		line 6c)	6d	
	7a	Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances		
	b	Less: cost of goods sold		
	С	Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (subtract line 7b from line 7a)	7c	
	8	Other revenue (describe in Schedule O)	8	1.60 404
	9	Total revenue. Add lines 1, 2, 3, 4, 5c, 6d, 7c, and 8	9	168,424.
	10 11	Grants and similar amounts paid (list in Schedule O)	10 11	
G	12	Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits	12	
Expenses	13	Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors	13	2,402.
en	14	Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance.	14	27,258.
×	15	Printing, publications, postage, and shipping	15	27,230.
	16	Other expenses (describe in Schedule O)	16	114,913.
	17	Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 16	17	144,573.
S	18	Excess or (deficit) for the year (subtract line 17 from line 9)	18	23,851.
Net Assets	19	Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with		•
As		end-of-year figure reported on prior year's return)	19	142,776.
et	20	Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)	20	
Z	21	Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through 20	21	166,627.

Page 2

	Check if the organization used Schedule O to		1				
) Beginning of ye			End of year
22	Cash, savings, and investments			142,776			166,627.
23	Land and buildings				23	_	
24	Other assets (describe in Schedule O)			140 776	24		1.66.607
25	Total liabilities (describe in Schodule C)			142,776	. 25		166,627.
26	Total liabilities (describe in Schedule O) Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column			142,776			166,627.
27	art III Statement of Program Service Accompl			142,770	. 21		100,027.
1 6	Check if the organization used Schedule C		·	Γ		F	xpenses
				· · · · <u>L</u>	 		for section
	at is the organization's primary exempt purpose? cribe the organization's program service accomplis			n i o o o			and 501(c)(4)
	neasured by expenses. In a clear and concise man		• . •			rganızat ır others	ions; optional
	sons benefited, and other relevant information for e		provided, the number	51 01			,
	THROUGH SOFTBALL GAMES TO IN		H OF THIS				
	COMMUNITY WITH GOOD SPORTSMA GOOD AND ETHICAL ADULTS			Y			
		nt includes foreign grants,	chack hara		-	. 1	L44,573.
29					20	3a -	144,373.
23							
	(Grants \$) If this amou	nt includes foreign grants,	check here	▶ 「		9a	
30	, i. a			_		Ja	
•							
	(Grants \$) If this amou	nt includes foreign grants,	check here	🕨	Ť ",)a	
	(Grants an initial arrivul	it indiades foreign grants,			30	Ja I	
31	Other program services (describe in Schedule O)				30	Ja	
31	Other program services (describe in Schedule O)					la	
	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount	nt includes foreign grants,	check here	· · · · · .	31	1a	144,573.
32	Other program services (describe in Schedule O)	nt includes foreign grants, through 31a)	check here	· · · · · <u>• </u>	31 ▶ 3	1a 2 1	•
32	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a	nt includes foreign grants, through 31a)	check here		31 ▶ 3 ie instru	1a 2 1 octions	for Part IV)
32	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and	nt includes foreign grants, through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	(d) Health be contribution employee beneated deferred on a contribution employee beneated deferred def	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
32 Pa	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a lift IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC	(d) Health be contribution employee beneated deferred on a contribution employee beneated deferred def	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
32 Pa	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a and IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	contribution employee beneared deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
32 Pa	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH HANSEN CE PRESIDENT	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	(d) Health be contribution employee beneated deferred on a contribution employee beneated deferred def	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
JOS VIO	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH_HANSEN CE_PRESIDENT NIEL_CARVER	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	nsated—see the contribution employee beneared deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
32 Pa	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a left IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH HANSEN CE PRESIDENT NIEL CARVER ESIDENT	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	contribution employee beneared deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
JOS DAN	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH_HANSEN CE_PRESIDENT NIEL_CARVER	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	nsated—see the contribution employee beneared deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
JOS PAI JOS PRI JAM	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH_HANSEN CE_PRESIDENT NIEL_CARVER ESIDENT MES_ROMERO	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	insated—see the contribution employee beneand deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
JOS JOS JOS JAM JAM JAM JAM	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH HANSEN CE PRESIDENT NIEL CARVER ESIDENT MES ROMERO EASURER	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	insated—see the contribution employee beneand deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
JOS JOS JOS JAM JAM JAM JAM	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH HANSEN CE PRESIDENT NIEL CARVER ESIDENT MES ROMERO EASURER CHELLE ROBERTS	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	contribution employee beneared deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
JOS JOS JOS JAM JAM JAM JAM	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH HANSEN CE PRESIDENT NIEL CARVER ESIDENT MES ROMERO EASURER CHELLE ROBERTS	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	contribution employee beneared deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
JOS JOS JOS JAM JAM JAM JAM	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH HANSEN CE PRESIDENT NIEL CARVER ESIDENT MES ROMERO EASURER CHELLE ROBERTS	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	contribution employee beneared deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
JOS DAN JAM JAM JAM JAM JAM	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH HANSEN CE PRESIDENT NIEL CARVER ESIDENT MES ROMERO EASURER CHELLE ROBERTS	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	contribution employee beneared deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
JOS DAN JAM JAM JAM JAM JAM	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH HANSEN CE PRESIDENT NIEL CARVER ESIDENT MES ROMERO EASURER CHELLE ROBERTS	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	contribution employee beneared deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
JOS DAN JAM JAM JAM JAM JAM	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH HANSEN CE PRESIDENT NIEL CARVER ESIDENT MES ROMERO EASURER CHELLE ROBERTS	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	contribution employee beneared deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
JOS DAN JAM JAM JAM JAM JAM	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH HANSEN CE PRESIDENT NIEL CARVER ESIDENT MES ROMERO EASURER CHELLE ROBERTS	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	contribution employee beneared deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
JOS DAN JAM JAM JAM JAM JAM	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH HANSEN CE PRESIDENT NIEL CARVER ESIDENT MES ROMERO EASURER CHELLE ROBERTS	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	contribution employee beneared deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
JOS DAN JAM JAM JAM JAM JAM	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH HANSEN CE PRESIDENT NIEL CARVER ESIDENT MES ROMERO EASURER CHELLE ROBERTS	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	contribution employee beneared deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
JOS DAN JAM JAM JAM JAM JAM	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH HANSEN CE PRESIDENT NIEL CARVER ESIDENT MES ROMERO EASURER CHELLE ROBERTS	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	contribution employee beneared deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
JOS DAN JAM JAM JAM JAM JAM	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH HANSEN CE PRESIDENT NIEL CARVER ESIDENT MES ROMERO EASURER CHELLE ROBERTS	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	contribution employee beneared deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
JOS DAN JAM JAM JAM JAM JAM	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH HANSEN CE PRESIDENT NIEL CARVER ESIDENT MES ROMERO EASURER CHELLE ROBERTS	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	contribution employee beneared deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)
JOS JOS JOS JAM JAM JAM JAM	Other program services (describe in Schedule O) (Grants \$) If this amount total program service expenses. (add lines 28a art IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Check if the organization used Schedule O (a) Name and title SH HANSEN CE PRESIDENT NIEL CARVER ESIDENT MES ROMERO EASURER CHELLE ROBERTS	through 31a)	one even if not compen in this Part IV . (c) Reportable compensation (Forms W-2/1099-MISC 1099-NEC)	contribution employee beneared deferred cor	31 a in a instruction of the in	1a 2 1 1 citions	for Part IV)

	instructions for Part V.) Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in t	his Pa	art V .	
		_	Yes	No
33	Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? If "Yes," provide a			
	detailed description of each activity in Schedule O	33		Х
34	Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If "Yes," attach a conformed			
	copy of the amended documents if they reflect a change to the organization's name. Otherwise, explain the			v
25-	change on Schedule O. See instructions	34		Х
35a	Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of \$1,000 or more during the year from business activities (such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, among others)?	35a		Х
h	If "Yes" to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O	35b		Λ
C	Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice,	330		
·	reporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III	35c		
36	Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant disposition of net assets			
	during the year? If "Yes," complete applicable parts of Schedule N	36		Х
37a	Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions. ▶ 37a 0			
b	Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for this year?	37b		
38a	Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee; or were			
	any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this return?	38a		X
b	If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II, and enter the total amount involved			
39	Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:			
а	Initiation fees and capital contributions included on line 9			
b	Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilities			
40a	Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under:			
	section 4911 ▶; section 4912 ▶; section 4955 ▶			
b	Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958			
	excess benefit transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year	401-		v
_	that has not been reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I	40b		Х
С	Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed			
	on organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912, 4955, and 4958			
Ч	Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line			
u	40c reimbursed by the organization			
е	All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter			
_	transaction? If "Yes," complete Form 8886-T	40e		Х
41	List the states with which a copy of this return is filed.		ı	
42a	The organization's books are in care of ► JOSH HANSEN Telephone no. ► 805	5-38	8-11	57
	Located at ► 5235 MISSION City CAMARILLO ST CA ZIP+4 ► 930		Y	- <u></u>
			Vaa	Nia
D	At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over		Yes	X
	a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country	42b		Λ
	See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and			
	Financial Accounts (FBAR).			
С	At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside the United States?	42c		X
•	If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country	<u> </u>	<u>. </u>	
43	Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 —Check here			
	and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year		• •	
	and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received of accrued during the tax year		Yes	No
44a	Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be		162	140
- a	completed instead of Form 990-EZ	44a		Χ
b	Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities during the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be	7-74		
~	completed instead of Form 990-EZ	44b		Х
С	Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the year?	44c		X
d	If "Yes" to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an			
-	explanation in Schedule O	44d		
45a	Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?	45a		X
b	Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the			
	meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of			
	Form 990-EZ. See instructions	45b		X

Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements in the

Form 9	90-EZ (2021) CAMARILLO GIRL	S SOFTBALL ASS	SOCIATIO		77-0	29062	7	Page 4
								Yes	No
46		organization engage, directly or indirect							37
Dout		dates for public office? If "Yes," comple			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	46		X
Part		ection 501(c)(3) Organizations On I section 501(c)(3) organizations m		47–49h and 52	and compl	lete the tables	s for line		
		and 51.	idot dilowor questions	+1 +00 and 02,	ana compi	oto trio tables	7 101 11110		
		neck if the organization used Sche	dule O to respond to a	ny question in th	is Part VI				
								Yes	No
47	Did the c	organization engage in lobbying activiti	es or have a section 501	(h) election in effe	ct during the	e tax			
		Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II .					. 47		Х
48		ganization a school as described in sec	. , . , . , . ,				48		Х
49a		organization make any transfers to an e	-	•					X
		was the related organization a section	<u> </u>						
50		e this table for the organization's five hes) who each received more than \$100						ey	
	employe	es) who each received more than \$100				·	NOTIC.		
	(a)	Name and title of each employee	(b) Average	(c) Reportable compensation		Health benefits, utions to employee	(e) Estima	ated am	ount of
	, ,	. ,	hours per week devoted to position	(Forms W-2/1099-M	IISC/ benefit	plans, and deferred	other c	ompens	ation
			'	1099-NEC)	C	compensation			
Name	NONE								
Title			Hr/WK						
Name									
Title			Hr/WK						
Name Title			Hr/WK						
Name			TII/VVIX						
Title			Hr/WK						
Name									
Title			Hr/WK						
		mber of other employees paid over \$10					_		
51	-	e this table for the organization's five h	-	•	ors who eac	h received mo	re than		
	\$100,000	of compensation from the organization	on. If there is none, enter	None.					
		(a) Name and business address of each independ	dent contractor	(b) Type of	f service	(c)	Compensa	ation	
Name	NONE	Str							
City		ST	ZIP	-					
Name		Str		_					
City	•	ST	ZIP						
Name		<u>Str</u>		-					
City		ST	ZIP	1					
Name		Str	710	-					
City		ST Str	ZIP	1					
Name City		Str ST	ZIP	-					
		mber of other independent contractors		0,000	. •	1			
52		organization complete Schedule A? No	•		st attach a				
	complete	ed Schedule A				1	► X Ye	es	No
Under	enalties of	perjury, I declare that I have examined this return	, including accompanying sched	ules and statements, a	nd to the best o	of my knowledge ar	nd belief, it	is	
true, co	rrect, and co	omplete. Declaration of preparer (other than office	er) is based on all information of	which preparer has any					
						11/02/20	22		
Sign		Signature of officer				Date			
Here		Tune or wint access and the							
		Type or print name and title Print/Type preparer's name	Preparer's signature		Date		PTIN		
Paid		DARREN M GOODWIN	DARREN M GOO	DWIN	11/02/20:	Check X i	P004	52800)
	arer	Firm's name PAT GOODWINS BE	<u> </u>			Firm's EIN ▶95			
Use	Only	Firm's address ► 12065 HEACOCK S		LLEY CA 92557	7		1-247-		
Mav t	he IRS di	scuss this return with the preparer sho		ons			► TY	es X	No

SCHEDULE A (Form 990)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

- ---

OMB No. 1545-0047
2021

Open to Public Inspection

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

 $Complete \ if the \ organization \ is \ a \ section \ 501(c)(3) \ organization \ or \ a \ section \ 4947(a)(1) \ nonexempt \ charitable \ trust.$

► Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization

CAMARILLO GIRLS SOFTBALL ASSOCIATIO

77-0290627

Pa	rt I	Reason for Public Chari	i ty Status. (All org	ganizations must co	mplete t	his part.)	See instructions.	
	orga	anization is not a private founda	,	•		•	,	
1		A church, convention of church	•			on 170(b)	(1)(A)(i).	
2		A school described in section		•				
3		A hospital or a cooperative hos						
4		A medical research organization hospital's name, city, and state		unction with a hospital				Enter the
5		An organization operated for the section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Con	ne benefit of a colle					escribed in
6		A federal, state, or local govern	nment or governme	ntal unit described in	section '	170(b)(1)(A)(v).	
7		An organization that normally r described in section 170(b)(1)			rom a gov	/ernmenta	al unit or from the ge	eneral public
8		A community trust described in	section 170(b)(1)	(A)(vi). (Complete Pa	rt II.)			
9		An agricultural research organi or university or a non-land-grai university:						
10	X		to its exempt function income and unrela	ons, subject to certain ted business taxable i	exceptioncome (le	ns; and (2 ess sectio	e) no more than 33 1 n 511 tax) from bus	I/3% of its
11		An organization organized and	operated exclusive	ely to test for public sa	fety. See	section	509(a)(4).	
12		An organization organized and of one or more publicly suppor Check the box on lines 12a thr	ted organizations d	escribed in section 5	09(a)(1)	or section	1 509(a)(2). See se	ction 509(a)(3).
а		Type I. A supporting organization(organization. You must co	s) the power to region plete Part IV, Se	ularly appoint or elect ctions A and B.	a majority	of the dir	rectors or trustees of	of the supporting
b)	Type II. A supporting organ control or management of the organization(s). You must be	ne supporting organ	nization vested in the s				
C		Type III functionally integring its supported organization(s						tegrated with,
d		Type III non-functionally in that is not functionally integr	rated. The organiza	ition generally must sa	atisfy a dis	stribution i	requirement and an	
е		requirement (see instruction Check this box if the organization)						Type III
•	'	functionally integrated, or T					s a Type I, Type II, I	уре пі
f		Enter the number of supported						
g		Provide the following information		<u> </u>				
	(i)	Name of supported organization	(ii) EIN	(iii) Type of organization (described on lines 1–10 above (see instructions))	listed in you	organization ur governing ment?	(v) Amount of monetary support (see instructions)	(vi) Amount of other support (see instructions)
					Yes	No		
A)								
B)								
C)								
D)								
E)								
ota	al							

Page 3

Part III

CAMARILLO GIRLS SOFTBALL ASSOCIATIO Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

_	ction A. Public Support	(-) 2047	(h) 2040	(a) 2010	(4) 2020	(=) 2024	(f) Total
_	endar year (or fiscal year beginning in)	(a) 2017	(b) 2018	(c) 2019	(d) 2020	(e) 2021	(f) Total
1	Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees	42200	45470				00060
2	received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise	43398.	45470.				88868.
_	sold or services performed, or facilities						
	furnished in any activity that is related to the		0=404	=1001	445400		- 44 0 0 4
_	organization's tax-exempt purpose	121032.	95604.	71931.	117180.	135274.	541021.
3	Gross receipts from activities that are not an						
4	unrelated trade or business under section 513						
4	Tax revenues levied for the organization's benefit and either paid to						
	or expended on its behalf						
5	The value of services or facilities						
3	furnished by a governmental unit to the						
	organization without charge						
6	Total. Add lines 1 through 5	164430.	141074.	71931.	117180.	135274.	629889.
	Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3						
	received from disqualified persons						
b	Amounts included on lines 2 and 3						
	received from other than disqualified						
	persons that exceed the greater of \$5,000						
	or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year						
С	Add lines 7a and 7b						
8	Public support (Subtract line 7c from						
	line 6.)						629889.
	ction B. Total Support		Г	Г	Г	1	
Cale	endar year (or fiscal year beginning in)	(a) 2017	(b) 2018	(c) 2019	(d) 2020	(e) 2021	(f) Total
9	Amounts from line 6	164430.	141074.	71931.	117180.	135274.	629889.
10a	Gross income from interest, dividends,						
	payments received on securities loans, rents,						
	royalties, and income from similar sources						
b	Unrelated business taxable income (less						
	section 511 taxes) from businesses						
	acquired after June 30, 1975						
	Add lines 10a and 10b						
11	Net income from unrelated business						
	activities not included on line 10b, whether						
40	or not the business is regularly carried on .						
12	Other income. Do not include gain or						
	loss from the sale of capital assets						
13	(Explain in Part VI.)						
13	and 12.)	164430.	141074.	71931.	117180.	135274.	629889.
14	First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization		l .		l		020000.
• •	organization, check this box and stop here .			-			▶□
Sec	ction C. Computation of Public Sur						<u> </u>
15	Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, co			(f))		15	100.00%
16	Public support percentage from 2020 Schedu		•			16	100.00%
	ction D. Computation of Investmen						
17	Investment income percentage for 2021 (lin			, column (f))		17	0.00%
18	Investment income percentage from 2020 So		-			18	0.00%
19a	33 1/3% support tests—2021. If the organiz	ation did not chec	k the box on line 1	4, and line 15 is mo	ore than 33 1/3%,	and line 17 is	
	not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and s	stop here. The org	anization qualifies	as a publicly supp	orted organization		▶ X
b	33 1/3% support tests—2020. If the organize						. 1
	line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this	_	_				
20	Private foundation. If the organization did n	ot check a box on	line 14, 19a, or 19	b, check this box a	nd see instructions	3	

Schedule B

(Form 990)

Schedule of Contributors

OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service ► Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF.

▶ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization

CAMARILLO GIRLS SOFTBALL ASSOCIATIO

Employer identification number

77-0290627

Organization type (check one): Filers of: Section: X 501(c)(3 Form 990 or 990-EZ) (enter number) organization 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust **not** treated as a private foundation 527 political organization Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation Check if your organization is covered by the **General Rule** or a **Special Rule**. Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions. **General Rule** X For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling \$5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions. **Special Rules** For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) \$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II. For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than \$1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering "N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and III. For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than \$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line

2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

SCHEDULE O (Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

► Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

▶ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Inspection

Employer identification number

Open to Public

77-0290627 CAMARILLO GIRLS SOFTBALL ASSOCIATIO CAMARILLO GIRLS SOFTBALL THROUGH SOFTBALL GAMES TO INSTALL THE YOUTH OF THIS COMMUNITY WITH GOOD SPORTMANSHIP, HONEST AND LOYALTY GOOD AND ETHICAL ADULT SUPPORT

EOFT 8879-TE

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

IRS e-file Signature Authorization for a Tax Exempt Entity

For calendar year 2021, or fiscal year beginning Sep. 01, 2021, and ending Aug. 31, 2022

end to the IRS. Keep for your records.

► Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information. 2021

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of filer EIN or SSN CAMARILLO GIRLS SOFTBALL ASSOCIATIO 77-0290627 Name and title of officer or person subject to tax JOSH HANSEN PRESIDENT Type of Return and Return Information Part I Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form 8038-CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I. 1a Form 990 check here **b Total revenue**, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12). . 2a Form 990-EZ check here . . . > **b Total revenue,** if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) 2b 3a Form 1120-POL check here . . ▶ **b Total tax** (Form 1120-POL, line 22). 3b 4a Form 990-PF check here . . . > **b** Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5). . 4b 5a Form 8868 check here ▶ **b Balance due** (Form 8868, line 3c) 6a Form 990-T check here . . . **b Total tax** (Form 990-T, Part III, line 4) 6b 7a Form 4720 check here **b Total tax** (Form 4720, Part III, line 1) 7b b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, Item D) 8b 8a Form 5227 check here ▶ 9a Form 5330 check here ▶ **b Tax due** (Form 5330, Part II, line 19) 9b 10a Form 8038-CP check here . . ▶ **b** Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038•]CP, Part III, line 22) 10b Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax Under penalties of periury. I declare that $X \mid I$ am an officer of the above entity or I am a person subject to tax with respect to (name , (EIN) and that I have examined a copy of the 2021 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. I consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal. PIN: check one box only X | I authorize PAT GOODWINS BKKPING AND TA as my signature ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but do not enter all zeros on the tax year 2021 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen. As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2021 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen. Signature of officer or person subject to tax Date ► 11/02/2022 **Certification and Authentication** ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. 33152731336 Do not enter all zeros I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2021 electronically filed return indicated above. I confirm that I am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns. Date ▶ 07/27/2023 ERO's signature

Name: CAMARILLO GIRLS SOFTBALL ASSOCIATIO

ID: 77-0290627

Descri	ption:

Type	Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES	1,326.
ADVERTISING	1,100.
WATER FEE	2,000.
BANK FEES	9.
EQUIPMENT	6,095.
UNIFORMS	34,032.
UMPIRES	18,163.
AWARDS	10,782.
TOURNAMENT ENTRIE FEES	21,741.
SUPPLIES	1,591.
INSURANCE	1,100.
LICENSING AND MEMBERSHIP FEES	8,961.
INTERNET	649.
ALL STAR EXPENSES	5,343.
TRANSACTION FEES	3.
MERCHANT ACCOUNT FEES	2,018.
Total	114,913.